WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA
BOARD ADMINISTRATION

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Karen James, Administrative Assistant
DATE: March 13, 2024
RE: Lifting of Tax Suspensions

Please lift the tax suspension for M.C. as this property has been sold.
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WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA
RESOLUTION # /2 784

RESOLUTION APPROVING PETITION FOR SUSPENSION OF TAXES

WHEREAS, Michael J. Clark, is the titleholder of property located at 1601 River Dr., City of Sioux
City, Woodbury County, lowa, and legally described as follows:

Parcel # 8948 15 478 015

Lot One (1) Except Part to City and West Eleven Feet (W 11 ft) North 200.04 Feet of Vacated
Beck Street & Accretions Abutting Lot One (1) Block One (1) Edgewater 4™ Addition, City of
Sioux City, Woodbury County, lowa

WHEREAS, Michael J. Clark is the titleholder of the aforementioned property have petitioned the
Board of Supervisors for a suspension of taxes pursuant to the 2009 lowa Code section 427.9, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors recognizes from documents provided that the petitioner is
unable to provide to the public revenue; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors hereby
grants the request for a suspension of taxes, and hereby directs the Woodbury County Treasurer to
so record the approval of this tax suspension for this property.

SO RESOLVED this 14th day of June, 2011.

WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

MarkA Monson, Chalrman

ATTEST:

=z 7%/

P rlck F. Gill,
Woodbury County Auditor/Recorder
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